3/25/24,8:13 PM University of Notre Dame Mail - RE: Albert P. Stewart Wikipedia Article

Michael McNeely <mmcneely@nd.edu>

RE: Albert P. Stewart Wikipedia Article

1 message

Griffel, William E <wgriffel@purdue.edu> Mon, Mar 25, 2024 at 7:25 AM
To: Michael McNeely <Michael.McNeely.1@nd.edu>

Sure! | have no problem with you using them!

-----Original Message-----

From: Michael McNeely <Michael.McNeely.1@nd.edu>

Sent: Friday, March 22, 2024 8:10 PM

To: Griffel, William E <wgriffel@purdue.edu>

Subject: Albert P. Stewart Wikipedia Article

[You don't often get email from michael.mcneely.1@nd.edu. Learn why this is important at https://aka.ms/LearnAboutSenderldentification ]

---- External Email: Use caution with attachments, links, or sharing data ----

Dear Mr. Griffel, | was referred to you by Joseph L. Bennett, the author of Boilermaker Music Makers published in 1986. | wrote to Mr.

Bennett to ask permission to use some of the images in his book for a Wikipedia article that | am writing about Albert P. Stewart. Joseph said that | needed to ask you about this. |
wanted to use 5-6 of the images from the book.

I have written a rough draft of the article, and | can provide a link for you to look it over if you would like.

| am tangentially related to Al Stewart. My aunt Joanna was his daughter. | came across Al Stewart's name when | wrote a Wikipedia article about the Ouabache sculpture in Lafayette.
Stewart was in charge of the board that commissioned the sculpture and my uncle Richard McNeely was the artist. | was surprised that such an accomplished figure as Al Stewart
lacked a Wikipedia page, and | decided to try to write one.

Please let me know if use of the images is okay. Thanks!

Michael McNeely
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